
Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

From: Hunt, Jody {OAG) 

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 3:53 PM 

To: Boente, Dana (ODAG); Corney, James B. (DO) (FBI); McCord, Mary (NSD); Ramer, 
Sam (OLA); Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) 

Subject: Recusal 

After careful consideration following meetings with career Department officials over the course of the past 
several weeks, the Attorney General has decided to recuse himself from any existing or future investigations 
of any matters related in any way to the campaigns for President of the United States. The Attorney 
General's recusal is not only with respect to such investigations, if any, but also extends to Department 
responses to Congressional and media inquiries related to any such investigations. 

You should instruct members of your staffs not to brief the Attorney General (or other officials in the Office 
of the Attorney General) about, or otherv.iise involve the Attorney General {or other officials in the Office of 
the Attorney General) in, any such matters described above. 

Pursuant to the Department's Order of Succession, Acting Deputy Attorney General and U.S. Attorney for the 
Eastern District of Virginia Dana Boente shall act as, and perform the functions of, the Attorney General with 
respect to any such matters from which the Attorney General has recused himself. 

Jody 

Jody Hunt 
Chief of Staff 
Office of the Attorney General 
U.S. Department ofJustice 



USDOJ-Office of Public Affairs (SMO) 

From: USOOJ-Office of Public Affairs (SMO} 

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 4:08 PM 

To: USOOJ-Office of Public Affairs (SMO) 

Subject: ATTORNEY GENERAL SESSIONS STATEMENT ON RECUSAL 

111 tpurtment nf J11ntit£ 

FOR IMMEDLA.TE RELEASE AG 
THURSDAY, MARCH 2, 2017 (202) 514-2007 
Vl\\'Vv'.JUSTICE.GOV TIY (866) 544-5309 

ATTORi~iEY GE1'""ERi\L SESSIONS STATE1\IE1'ff ON RECUSAL 

WASHINGTON - Attorney General Jeff Sessions today issued the following statement: 

"During the course of the confirmation proceedings on my nomination to be Attorney General, I advised 

the Senate Judiciary Committee that ' [i]f a specific matter arose where I believed my impartiality might 

reasonably be questionecL I would consult with Department ethics officials regarding the most appropriate way 
to proceed.' 

"During the course of the last several weeks, I have met with the relevant senior career Department 

officials to discuss whether I should recuse myselffrom any matters arising from the campaigns for President of 

the United States. 

"Having concluded those meetings today, I have decided to recuse myselffrom any existing or future 
investigations ofany matters related in any way to the campaigns for President of the United States. 

"I have taken no actions regarding any such matters, to the extent they exist. 

"This announcement should not be interpreted as confirmation ofthe existence ofany investigation or 
suggestive ofthe scope ofany such investigation. 

«Consistent with the succession order for the Department ofJustice, Acting Deputy Attorney General 
and U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District ofVirginia Dane Boente shall act as and perform the functions ofthe 
Attorney General with respect to any matters from whid1 I have recused myself to the extent they exist." 

### 

17-237 

DO NOT RE.PLY TO TiilS MESSAGE. IF YOU H...:\VE QUESTIONS, PLEA.SE USE THE CONTACTS IN THE MESSAGE OR 
CA11. THE omcr OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS AT202-j14-2007. 




